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From: Matt Walker <mawalker@cscos.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 10:00 AM
To: Dan Warner <dwarner@paragonec.net>; Gail Montplaisir <gail@taurusdev.com>;
nsmith@normansmitharchitecture.com; Mark Yeager <myeager@taurusdev.com>
Cc: Hayden Haas <HHaas@cscos.com>; Nevin Bradford <NBradford@cscos.com>; Jordan Berti
<JBerti@cscos.com>; Anthony DiGiovanni <ADiGiovanni@cscos.com>; Angel Alejo <AAlejo@cscos.com>
Subject: South Salina BCP -- Weekly Progress Mtg Notes 9-26-22
 
Good Morning All,
 
Below are notes from this mornings meeting.
 
Last Week:
 


·        No work due to issues regarding geotech and stormwater system (described in previous progress
meeting notes).


 
This Week
 


·        Groundwater monitoring later this week.
·        Probably no construction work, unless plumber has immediate availability.
·        Contaminated soil disposal may start next week.


 
Commitments:
 


·        PEC: will send shipping and disposal documents.
 
General Discussion:
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· Schedule, particularly dates to install stormwater system and building foundations.
 
LMK if you have questions.
 
Matt
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